From: (b) (6)

To: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

Date: Saturday, November 7, 2015 11:42:35 AM
I have.

From: (I
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 11:39:24 AM

To:
Subject: RE: ase Follow Up

| tried reaching out to him

From SN

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2015 11:38 AM

To: DIQ)
]
]

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

[ are you able to reach out to George?

(b)

From: (D@}
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2015 11:37 AM
1H(b) (6)

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

Lets use this number:

(b) (6)

From: [(QXQ)

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2015 11:35 AM

To: ()

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

No.

NPPD 003832



- -
Sent: rda ovember 07, 2015 11:34:18 AM

To: '
Subject: Re: se rollow Up

(DXCI you have a call in number we can use?

Sent: rday, November 07, 2015 11:33 AM

Sent: Saturda ovember 07, 2015 8:09:10 AM

o
Subject: RE: Se Follow Up

Everyone else ok with this time?

(b)

rrom |

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2015 10:50 AM
To:[QXQ)

b

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

Works for me. Are we includin ;(b) (6)

:.ggraa A Hovember 07, 2015 10:46:01 AM

Se Follow Up

Just spoke with the US Attorney from Arizona, can we have a call at 11:30am est?

(b)

Sent: r 06, 2015 09:11 PM

nt: Friday, Novem
To:

NPPD 003833



Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

Yes. Can it be after 10:30?

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 8:33:17 PM

S€ Follow Up

Just spoke to[XQ) and he is very willing to help, he is calling the US Attorney in phoenix now
and will connect us to move forward step by step.

Can we have a quick call in the morning folks?

(b)

Sent: Frida ovember 06, 2015 08:12 PM

se Follow Up

The more we encourage certain jurisdictions which have a better track record to communicate
their SOPs with other jurisdictions the better. This is one way of hopefully doing that.

Sent: rriday, November 06, 2015 5:07:24 PM

To:
Subj

Will do

©riday, November 06, 2015 08:07 PM

Sent:
ubject: RE: se Follow Up

Great, keep us posted. Thanks-

From: [(QJQ)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 8:06 PM
1IH(0) (6)

Subject: Re: CVE Case Follow Up

NPPD 003834



From: IO
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 08:05 PM

Up

; . (b) (6)
Copy. Who's reaching out td

From: ([(QXG)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 8:05 PM
H(b) (6)

-
=]

‘

Subject: Re: CVE Case Follow Up

| think it would be good is can reach out to his counterpart and explain his experience in
denver.

From:w

: Friday, November 06, 2015 08:04 PM

o
: RE: Se Follow Up

From: ((QXG)

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 6:45 PM
To:[QXG)

Subject: RE: CVE Case Follow Up

(b) ()

NPPD 003835



